

# Wildlife Working Team: 01/21/14 Next Steps

- **Terra** invite wildlife team to the 2/12 LR meeting.
- **Wildlife team** meet before the next LR meeting (possibly right before meeting on 2/12?).
- **Janelle, Rick and Lynne** – set up time to look at GIS data. Let Lynne know if you need anything from her. Work together – Rick get grid from Jake Ivan. Janelle check on the date of her AR data.
- **Terra** add some of these species discussion to the wildlife rationale.
- Future opportunities section in the report – include scarab beetles. And the CSU etymology department. Write taxonomic representation – invertebrates as functional roles.
- **Jenny** to ask Paula about the data set available from flammulated owls
- **Terra** to change next meeting to a conference call. If there are assignments to be done, we will try harder to get those out. Do a conference call to recap the 2/12 LR meeting. 10 a.m. call. Then meet in March. Terra will send it around. Set up GoTo Meeting.
- **Lynne** finish implementation table – work with **Casey** on finishing that up.
- **Design team?** Do they need to do some next steps?
- **Writing team?** Next steps?

